From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 11:13 PM

To: 'investigations@jcope.ny.goVv'; 'jcope@jcope.ny.gov';
'jose.nieveslaw@gmail.com'; 'sgerstman@magavern.com’;
'marvin.jacob@retired.weil.com'; 'glavine@bhlawpllc.com’;
'dmcnamara@phillipslytle.com’

Cc: 'inspector.general@ig.ny.gov'; 'INTAKEUNIT'

Subject: Conflict-of-interest/ethics complaint pertaining to the FY2022-23 state
budget, &, in particular, the repeal & elimination of JCOPE & the larceny of
taxpayer S in the legislative/judiciary budget bill -- plus supplement to Dec.
17,2021 complaint vs LEC

Attachments: 4-13-22-complaint-form.pdf; 4-13-22-complaint-to-jcope-fy2022-23-
budget.pdf

TO: JOINT COMMISSION ON PUBLIC ETHICS (JCOPE)

Attached is my April 13, 2022 complaint form and sworn conflict-of-interest ethics complaint.

The EVIDENTIARY webpage on which they are posted is here: https://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/searching-nys/jcope/april-13-2022-complaint-fy22-23-budget.htm.

| am available to assist you, to the max — including by interviews, under oath.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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